
1945. No. 28.

Two years after the date of the agreement which has now beensigned, the amount of credit then -outstanding under this agreementand the second agreement to, be nekotiated shall be determined; andthe Netherlands Government shall withîn the subsequent twelve monthsacquire Canadian dollars by the sale to Canada of gold or foreignexehange convertible into gold in an amount not les than 20 of thecredit then outstanding, after deducting Canadian dollars already acquiredafter April 1, 1945, by the Net-herlands Governrnent through the sale toCanada of gold or foreign exehange convertible into gold. At the endof each quarter year commencing on or after May 1, 1947, the Netherlands
Government will acquire Canadian dollars in the same manner and inamounts bearing the same proportion to the amount of the credit employed
during that quarter.

I would appreciate it if you could confirm, the understandings set forth
above.

Yours very truly,

J L. ILsLEY,
Canadian Minis<er of Finance.

The Minister for the Netherlands
to the Canadian Miniuter of Finance

OTTA&wA, June 2, 1945.

No. 785

DEii SIR,
Referring to your letter of May 1 coneerning the credit agreement con-cluded by our respective Governmente and signed on May 1 by you and me,1 have the honour to inform you that my Government has advised me that itentirely agrees to the understandings set forth in your letter referred to above.

Yours sincerely,

SNOVCK HURGRONJE,
Miniâter Ple,ipotentiary

for the Net herland,.


